[image: image1.jpg];@m& Alameda County
st SUSTAINABILITY

Locel Action Gishel Mnosct



[image: image2.png]


WILLIE A. HOPKINS, JR., Director

[image: image3.wmf]
County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901655
for

AB109 Direct Services: On-Demand Transportation at Release (Ride to Reentry)
Summary of Q&A Submitted

Networking/Bidders Conferences held on February 25, 2019
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), Questions & Answers (Q&A) document has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A Document will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS
Q1) Page 11 of RFP, Section D (ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS), Item 4.a.(1) states:
Vehicles shall be easily recognized and marked as rides. Vehicles shall be maintained on a regular schedule with regular preventative maintenance inspections at a minimum of every 5,000 miles. Vehicle maintenance records shall be kept for at least one year as required by the California Highway Patrol. Contractor shall provide copies of the completed preventive maintenance checklist to the County.

Can the County please clarify if the vehicles should have a Ride to Reentry sign or just a company marking?
A1) 
Vehicles should be clearly marked so that riders will be able to easily recognize that the ride is for them. It is at the Contractor’s discretion whether that is a custom Ride to Reentry logo or a company marking. 
Q2) Page 11 of RFP, Section D (ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS), Item 4.c.(1) states:
The Contractor will provide and maintain all equipment for ride request, if not currently available, to be placed, at minimum, at all Probation Offices, Santa Rita Jail, and other state facilities, where needed. All equipment must be approved by the County before placement. All maintenance and replacement of equipment must be furnished by the Contractor.

To what equipment is the County referring?  
A2) Because the County does not know the exact nature of each Bidder’s program operations, the Bidder must explain what equipment is needed to successfully perform all requirements in the RFP, including the “Dedicated Phone Line” [page 11 of the RFP, Section D, Item 4.b.(1)].  The County will work closely with each agency through the contract negotiation phase to ensure that the placement of equipment in certain facilities is not restricted or cost prohibitive. The County will also assist the Contractor in gaining access to the facility.  
At minimum, the County requires there to be a phone at each facility where the client is being released. If a useable phone is not currently at a facility, the Contractor would need to ensure the client has access to a phone.  The Contractor will also be responsible for maintenance on any equipment purchased and placed in the facility (e.g., repairing and/or replacing broken phones in a timely manner).  While clients coming from jail will most likely use a telephone line to obtain services, there are also services that will be scheduled by Probation Officers.  For example, if Bidders are able provide a website or mobile application for DPO’s to request services or track provision of services, that type of business model would be factored into the evaluation.  Likewise, if a Bidder is proposing to do business through or kiosk, tablet, or computer, then they would be responsible for the provision and maintenance of such devices.
Q3) Page 13 of the Exhibit A - Bid Response Packet (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), the scenario for Item (2) states:

A client calls and requests a ride from San Quentin Prison at 3:00 p.m.  The dispatch responds by giving the client an ETA of 4:00 p.m.  At 3:45 p.m., the driver cancels the ride.  What do you do?  How do you inform the client?  What steps are taken by the Contractor?  Please be specific.  Please include any systems, processes, and measures in place that will mitigate refusal and/or cancellation of rides by any parties.
If a client is being released that does not have a phone, can the County please clarify how the Contractor is supposed to get in contact with client?  Does the Contractor call the jail?
A3) The County is asking Bidders to address the scenario to the best of their ability assuming they are provided the necessary information from the County to get in contact with the client and all necessary equipment is placed as required. The intention of the scenario-based questions is to give the County an idea of how Bidders would problem-solve certain scenarios and circumstances and respond to situations given the best case scenario. When the contract is being negotiated and executed, the County and awarded vendor will work together with the facilities to ensure the placement of equipment, adequate communication with the client, and access to the facilities is provided and as streamlined as possible.
Q4) Page 15 of the Exhibit A - Bid Response Packet (DELIVERABLES AND REPORTS), the scenario for Item (2) states:

The telephone that was provided by the Contractor at Santa Rita Jail is broken on a Friday afternoon at 2:00 p.m.  What are the steps the Contractor will take and a time-line for replacing the phone so that the service may continue?
Can the County please clarify how a Contractor would obtain access so that a technician could enter the facility and make repairs?
A4) The County will work with the Contractor to gain access to facilities when necessary to install and repair equipment. Please respond to the scenario given the best case scenario. The purpose of this scenario is so the County can understand the repair process and response time from the Bidder’s perspective to ensure services are available to clients as required by the RFP. 
Q5) Will phone jacks, outlets, and wires already be available at facilities to hook a phone up?
A5) Once a vendor is selected, the County will work with the Contractor and any necessary facilities to assist in providing access to the facility and critical infrastructure to install and repair equipment.  The Contractor will be required to establish what infrastructure is needed based on the equipment they propose to provide. 
Q6) The County stated that the EZSourcing Supplier Portal will be updated and under maintenance between place March 22 – 24, 2019.  If a Bidder submits before March 22, 2019, is it necessary to go back into the portal to check and re-submit bid to ensure nothing has changed?
A6) No.  Any bid responses uploaded and submitted via the EZSourcing portal prior to the maintenance period will not be affected.

Q7) Is there a protocol for jail and/or prison employees to assist in locating a client? 
A7) There is currently no set protocol.  Bidders should assume that there will be a designated pick-up location at the jails/prisons and this is where individuals will be directed to wait.  
Q8) How long is the Contractor to wait at a location (e.g., jail or prison) before determining that the client is a no show?
A8) The County would like the Bidder to respond with their standard wait time for no-shows. The County would prefer that time be no less than 20 minutes, given the time it takes to be processed through release at the facility. 

Q9) If a client is a no show, will the Contractor be reimbursed for the entire ride or any portion of it?
A9) Yes.  The Contractor will be reimbursed for this ride and the cost for such a ride should be detailed in the proposal and budget narrative. 
Q10) How many clients are projected to be released on holidays and/or weekends?
A10) The County is not able to project this number, but it will likely be less than typical weekdays.  Facilities process most client releases Monday through Friday. 

Q11) Regarding the designated release points for a client, will that be communicated to the Contractor’s Dispatch via the person being released?  Will any paperwork or information be provided to the Contractor indicating any restricted areas at which a client cannot be dropped off?
A11) Individuals released from jail are not released with conditions of where they can or cannot be released to.  They will not be provided any paperwork beyond what is required for pick-up.  As stated in the RFP, the Contractor is required to pick up each client at the designated release point and drop them off within Alameda County at their designated drop-off address or a pre-designated drop-off point. The Contractor is required to verify that the address falls within the designated service area (Alameda County). 
Q12) Can the County confirm if the drop off location can be a residence or a business? 
A12) It can be either as long as it is in Alameda County.
Q13) The service area is large, with the RFP identifying a minimum of 12 sites.  Does the County have any expectation of the number of service vehicles that should be available at any one time?  For example, if nine clients are released between 1:00 a.m. – 3:00 a.m. all at different locations, does the County expect a different vehicle/driver to pick up each client?  Or does the County expect, or can the County provide, any level of prioritization?
A13) The County realizes that the service area is large and prioritization will be necessary. It will be the Contractor’s responsibility to decide, based on their fleet size and range, how to accommodate the service area. In the RFP, the size of the fleet is not dictated. 
Q14) Can the County clarify if there is a minimum response time?
A14) Bidders should review page 14 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 5 (Response Times).

In addition, the County is requesting information about the Bidder’s intended response times given that multiple attempts to reach the Contractor by the Client may be impossible.  The County wants to ensure that calls from clients are being answered, are accessible 24 hours a day, and the Contractor is providing an estimated time of arrival (ETA’s) for designated areas so the client knows exactly when and where to wait until transportation arrives.  How this will be achieved needs to be detailed in the Bidder’s Response to the RFP for the scenario on Item (2) found on page 11 of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.

Q15)  Is this RFP primarily directed towards providing services after public transportation shuts down?
A15) The County’s primary concern is hours when public service is not available.  However, releases from state prisons are typically during normal business hours and clients will need to use this service due to long distance travel. Data shows that majority of our clients are coming from a closer radius but there will be outliers at less frequency.  Also, Probation Officers may call during business hours and request local rides for clients in Alameda County to take them to Probation appointments. 
Q16) Will rides requested by Probation Officers be scheduled in advance, or will they be same-day requests? 
A16) Ride requests made by Probation Officers could be in advance or same-day. On-demand transportation requests from the Probation Officer (as opposed to the client) will occur, and the pick-up and drop-off locations will be local.  The Contractor will also be provided a list of Probation offices at which the client could potentially be picked-up and/or dropped-off.
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